### Minutes for October 14, 2024 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order at 7:00pm.

**Attendees:** Kathy Jones- Cheer Jackie Gibbs - CC/Track

Steve Mourer- Football

Stacie Keller- Boys Golf

Tanya Kaiser-Boys Soccer

Andrew Ehlers-Bowling

Mark Fada-Swimming

Erica Fritzche-Girls Wrestling

April Gerken-Boys LaCrosse

Vanessa Brown - CC/Track

Kelly Hoover-Boys Golf

Katie Shaw-Boys Basketball

Gilberto Castillo-Bowling

Mike Daniels- Boys Wrestling

Jill Davidson-Boys LaCrosse

Sarah Upton-Girls LaCrosse

**Board Members Present:** Andrea Peake, Kevin Cooney, Carl Hill, Courtney Woody, Julie Horton and Missy Dixon

**Approval of Minutes**: September 9 minutes were approved

<u>Treasurer:</u> Carl: balance of \$117,000 = cash on hand. Missing some income items that haven't hit — September bingo check isn't included (always come mid month). Sycamore game concessions/spirit wear hasn't hit yet. 5K income hasn't come in yet. Will be writing a check to Pink Ribbon Association & Boys Basketball reverse raffle. Concession income — great start but has been pretty slow to end, however, overall a good year.

<u>Concessions:</u> Only 4 regular home games with concessions are left. Postseason sign-up genius will be going out. Likely another Home football and another football are possible for playoffs. If anyone is interested in helping to plan and organize concessions—reach out to Courtney and/or Andrea.

**Spirit Shop:** Previous Friday night was almost \$2000 in sales. Craft show first weekend in November. Will be moving inventory from outside to inside – looking at purchasing possibly 60 tubs to move and categorize everything.

<u>Memberships</u>: Since the last meeting there were 11 online memberships and 2 paper memberships + 2 more were in the mailbox. Fall sports deadline for memberships is quickly approaching – historically by the end of October. Memberships may be purchased online at the following link, <a href="https://wedoauctions.com/tickets/lemembership/tix">https://wedoauctions.com/tickets/lemembership/tix</a> or the QR code.

**Fundraising:** THawk Hustle had 298 registration 229 ran the race. Good turn out. Last year was 220, a great increase. 10-15 walkup registrations.

Good showing from: Boys basketball 12 from girls basketball 8 boys golf 41 football players attended 29 girls volleyball

During The Crucial Catch Game - Kendra Scott had a pop up shot – this was a fundraiser for boosters, waiting to find out how much was raised.

Remember to link your Kroger Plus cards to LEHS Boosters.

Continue to push sas station pump – Shell on Cin Day

BOOSTER BASH IS COMING! – November 2. 7pm-11pm. Reps, please coordinate with your teams to put together a raffle basket (silent auction basket or item). Baskets can be taken up to the date of the event. Please drop off your basket to Andrea: 513-886-2614

Please take a picture of the basket and list the items in the basket with a total value. Please send this picture and either an email or text to Andrea so she can upload your team basket in the silent raffle website.

Boosters board already has donations for raffle from: FC Cincinnati, Bengals, Reds , Zoo, TopGolf, and Coopers Hawk

There will be a 50/50 split the pot at the event along with other games and prizes. Ohio Eagle Distributing will be supplying alcohol – food and alcohol will be included in the price of the food. Still looking for restaurants to support and donate. Unlimited until we run out.

This year, the price has been reduced to \$55/person to entice more families/friends/neighbors to attend the event. As a reminder – \$10 will be donate to your team upon purchase of your ticket..

If anyone wants to help – we welcome it. A little more work on our end – will need help setting up and cleaning up. Please help! Set up Friday night or some time on Saturday – more emails info coming.

We still need sponsors for the event! If interested contact Julie Horton or Andrea Peake.

#### FALL TEAM UPDATES

<u>Football</u>: Kit is proud of how this group of young men have come together this season and have really bought into the brotherhood; not only on the football field but in the classroom and weightroom. Learning to love and be loved. They are mentally tough and have embraced servant leadership. Lots of young men getting involved in the community. Shifting to playoff mode. Last 2 games on schedule to prepare for playoffs. Senior night was good with switch to honoring seniors after the game. Friday nights game general tickets go on sale tomorrow—it will sell out.

<u>Cheer:</u> Senior night was on Friday – started a new tradition – dads of seniors got to go cheer with their daughters during the game. November 3 will be GMC competition at FHS - come out and support.

**Boys Golf:** Sectionals were on September 25. Team shot 308 at Glenview, came in 8<sup>th</sup> place. Brody Hayes won sectionals, he shot a 65 which tied a school record. He competed in districts on October 7 but didn't qualify for state. Great season overall.

<u>Girls Golf:</u> Senior night went great. Team won sectionals (first time in a long time) and went to districts. Placed 5/12 teams but did not qualify for state. Great season overall.

Girls Tennis; Season recap: Our girls tennis teams had outstanding seasons!! Our Varisty team had a very strong 7-2 GMC record finishing 3rd in the league. Overall, GMC league & tournament combined, we ended up tieing for 3rd with Oak Hills. Our GMC Awards were: 2nd Team All Conference 1st Doubles: Reagan Gilbert & Hannah Latty / 2nd Team All Conference 2nd Doubles: Addy Dailey & Mary Claire Schadek Honorable Mention Second Singles: Jules Niemann. At the GCTCA Coaches Classic tournament, we tied for second overall and both our doubles teams were champions! Reagan Gilbert & Hannah Latty 1st Doubles Champions and Addy Dailey & Mary Claire Schadek 2nd Doubles Champions. GCTCA D1 Awards:1st Team Doubles: Reagan Gilbert & Hannah Latty / Honorable Mention Doubles: Addy Dailey & Mary Claire Schadek Distinguished Player Singles: Izzy Rieder. We also found success in the post season tournament. Doubles Team Reagan Gilbert & Hannah Latty were Sectional Champions.

And doubles team, Addy Dailey & Mary Claire Schadek made it to the sectionals semifinals. Both teams qualified to advance to the District Tournament. Our season had a proud finish at Districts! Our JV team showed a lot of growth this season from last year with a 7-4 finish and 5-2 in the GMC!

<u>Cross Country:</u> - GMC last weekend. Boys got 3<sup>rd</sup> / girls got 5<sup>th</sup>. 2 boys 1<sup>st</sup> team boys and 2 girls 1<sup>st</sup> team 1 boy 2<sup>nd</sup> team in GMC. JV: both boys and girls earned 4<sup>th</sup> place at GMC. Centerville was muddy. Trinity – a lot of good comps in Louisville, 26/43 teams. Girls got 19/28 teams. Districts this coming week. JV has districts Thursday in Loveland. Varsity has district this Saturday at VOA.

**Boys Soccer:** Season coming to an end. Wednesday will be last game. Away at Kings. 9 wins 4 losses 3 ties. Loss to Mason and West; team placed 3<sup>rd</sup> in GMC. Conference 7 and 2. Next conference game Tuesday.

<u>Girls Soccer:</u> 1 final regular season game tomorrow night (Tuesday). 8-6-2 records. 5-3 in GMC. Oak Hills won GMC (3<sup>rd</sup> year in a row). First round of the tournament next Monday @ Seaton. Poised for a nice run. Raised \$518 during a fundraiser for Pink Ribbon Good to be added to Volleyball dollars for donating. Tough schedule. JV has a winning record.

<u>Girls Volleyball:</u> finished season 9-13 overall and 5-4 for conference. Recently seeded in tournament against West on the 23<sup>rd</sup>. (9 seniors). Hawks for the Cure event – 5 set game against Colerain (5<sup>th</sup> set went 16-14). During Hawks for the Cure, Pink Ribbon Good - \$6,500 was raised.

#### **Team Requests:**

Bowling Team – end of October will be first practice. Try Outs will be first week in November. Requesting an equipment bag for the team. It will contain items that the team can use throughout the season. Items include: Bag - Ball cleaner - bowlers tape and tool - rosen bags - Shamys - shoe covers - new skin - sliding pad - thumb tape. Current cost estimated just over \$300. Resulted in unanimous vote.

Boys golf still selling tumblers as fundraising for \$15

Boys basketball reverse raffle. Goal is to sell 300 tickets (\$50/ticket) you have 10 chances to win. Submit via google doc (at bottom there are links for ways to purchase).

# https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeHPnVAyjKwa8-Sj956CgvwoAmi8Gm4LJV3zWWttukTseQbvg/viewform?usp=send\_form

\*If teams have request they need to email request to BoostersLakotaEast@gmail.com\*

## **Upcoming Events**:

(1) Booster Bask – November 2 - 7pm-11pm

Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm

Next Meeting: Monday, November 11 @ 7pm in Room 200

Contact us:

BoostersLakotaEast@gmail.com

ConcessionsLakotaEast@gmail.com

LEAB.fundraising@gmail.com